

SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2019 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Finance to Original Senate Bill No. 181 by Senator Hewitt

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 17, change "certain treasury accounts;" to "certain statutorily dedicated fund
3 accounts containing fees and self-generated revenues;"

4 AMENDMENT NO. 2

5 On page 2, delete lines 1 and 2, and insert the following:

6 "certain statutorily dedicated fund accounts in the state treasury; to provide that
7 statutorily dedicated fund accounts shall be presented as a distinct means of finance
8 in the executive budget; to provide"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 3

10 On page 2, line 3, change "accounts" to "statutorily dedicated fund accounts"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 4

12 On page 2, line 4, change "funds and dedications" to "funds, dedications, and statutorily
13 dedicated fund accounts"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 5

15 On page 2, at the end of line 13, after "funds to", delete the remainder of the line, and insert:

16 "~~special agency~~ **statutorily dedicated fund**"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 6

18 On page 2, at the end of line 14, change "agency" to "**statutorily dedicated** agency"

19 AMENDMENT NO. 7

20 On page 2, delete lines 15 and 16, and insert:

21 "~~accounts to be classified as fees and self-generated revenues to be used only for the~~
22 ~~purposes of identifying the means of finance in the executive budget. accounts~~
23 ~~containing fees and self-generated revenues, hereinafter referred to as special~~
24 ~~agency accounts or accounts, in the state treasury contained herein, shall cause~~
25 ~~the special agency accounts to be presented as a distinct means of finance in the~~
26 ~~executive budget. The conversion~~"

27 AMENDMENT NO. 8

28 On page 3, at the end of line 7, insert:

29 "**This Section shall not apply to any fund converted to a statutorily dedicated**
30 **fund account or escrow account in this Act.**"

31 AMENDMENT NO. 9

32 On page 3, at the end of line 9, delete "special agency accounts in", delete lines 10 and 11,
33 and insert:

1 "statutorily dedicated fund accounts containing fees and self-generated revenues,
2 hereinafter referred to as agency accounts or accounts, in the state treasury contained
3 herein, shall cause the special agency accounts to be presented as a distinct means"

4 AMENDMENT NO. 10

5 On page 4, line 4, change "special fund agency account" to "special fund statutorily
6 dedicated fund account"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 11

8 On page 4, delete line 14, and insert:

9 "be presented as a distinct means of finance in the executive budget and shall be
10 available for annual"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 12

12 On page 4, line 28, change "special fund agency account" to "special fund statutorily
13 dedicated fund account"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 13

15 On page 5, line 8, after "shall be" delete the remainder of the line, delete line 9, and insert:

16 "presented as a distinct means of finance in the executive budget and shall be
17 available for annual appropriation by"

18 AMENDMENT NO. 14

19 On page 5, line 16, change "special fund agency account" to "special fund statutorily
20 dedicated fund account"

21 AMENDMENT NO. 15

22 On page 5, delete line 26, and insert:

23 "be presented as a distinct means of finance in the executive budget and shall be
24 available for annual"

25 AMENDMENT NO. 16

26 On page 6, line 2, change "Fund Account" to "Fund Dedicated Fund Account"

27 AMENDMENT NO. 17

28 On page 6, line 3, change "Fund Account" to "Fund Dedicated Fund Account"

29 AMENDMENT NO. 18

30 On page 6, line 4, change "special fund agency account" to "special fund statutorily
31 dedicated fund account"

32 AMENDMENT NO. 19

33 On page 6, line 17, after "shall be" delete the remainder of the line, delete line 18, and insert:

34 "presented as a distinct means of finance in the executive budget and shall be
35 available for annual appropriation by"

1 AMENDMENT NO. 20

2 On page 8, line 20, after "(b)" delete the remainder of the line, delete lines 21 through 23,
3 and insert:

4 **"Beginning February 1, 2020, and every four years thereafter, the state**
5 **treasurer's office shall submit a list of all dedicated funds and statutorily**
6 **dedicated fund accounts in law as of the date of the submission of the list, to the**
7 **Joint Legislative Committee on the Budget."**

8 AMENDMENT NO. 21

9 On page 8, delete lines 25 and 26, and insert:

10 **"submitted list and may add special funds and statutorily dedicated fund**
11 **accounts to the lists submitted by the state treasurer's office."**

12 AMENDMENT NO. 22

13 On page 9, delete lines 1 and 2, and insert:

14 ~~"will have been approved in a plan at least once in the previous four years. all~~
15 **statutorily dedicated fund accounts, will have been included in the list and**
16 **reviewed at least once every four years."**

17 AMENDMENT NO. 23

18 On page 9, delete line 3 through 5, and insert:

19 ~~"(4) Once the plan for review of special funds is approved by the Joint~~
20 ~~Legislative Committee on the Budget, the Dedicated Fund Review Subcommittee of~~
21 ~~the Joint Legislative Committee on the budget, hereinafter referred to as "the The~~
22 **Joint Legislative Committee on the Budget shall devise a plan for the**
23 **subcommittee to review. The"**

24 AMENDMENT NO. 24

25 On page 9, line 6, after "special" delete the remainder of the line and insert:

26 ~~"funds and dedications specified~~ **funds, dedications, and statutorily dedicated**
27 **fund accounts specified"**

28 AMENDMENT NO. 25

29 On page 9, line 7, change "fund in the plan" to "fund, **dedication, or statutorily dedicated**
30 **fund account** in the plan"

31 AMENDMENT NO. 26

32 On page 9, line 15, after "special" delete the remainder of the line, and on line 16, delete "the
33 approved plan" and insert:

34 ~~"fund in the approved plan~~ **fund, dedication, or statutorily dedicated fund account**
35 **in the approved plan"**

36 AMENDMENT NO. 27

37 On page 9, line 18, change "commissioner of administration" to "~~commissioner of~~
38 ~~administration~~ **the state treasurer's office"**

1 AMENDMENT NO. 28

2 On page 9, line 19, change "fund" to "fund, **dedication, or statutorily dedicated fund**"

3 AMENDMENT NO. 29

4 On page 9, delete line 24, and insert:

5 ~~"fund within the previous five years shall submit to the~~ **fund, dedication, or**
6 **statutorily dedicated fund account included in the plan shall submit to the**

7 AMENDMENT NO. 30

8 On page 10, line 6, change "Account" to "**Dedicated Fund** Account"

9 AMENDMENT NO. 31

10 On page 10, line 16, change "Account" to "**Dedicated Fund** Account"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 32

12 On page 10, line 27, after "**shall be**" delete the remainder of the line, delete line 28, and
13 insert:

14 **"presented as a distinct means of finance in the executive budget and shall be**
15 **available for annual appropriation by"**

16 AMENDMENT NO. 33

17 On page 11, line 1, change "**fund**" to "**statutorily dedicated fund account**"

18 AMENDMENT NO. 34

19 On page 11, line 21, change "**Account**" to "**Dedicated Fund Account**"

20 AMENDMENT NO. 35

21 On page 12, delete line 18, and insert:

22 **"presented as a distinct means of finance in the executive budget and shall be**
23 **available for annual**

24 AMENDMENT NO. 36

25 On page 13, at the end of line 1, insert:

26 **"This Section shall not apply to any fund converted to a statutorily dedicated**
27 **fund account or escrow account in this Act."**

28 AMENDMENT NO. 37

29 On page 13, between lines 1 and 2, insert:

30 "Section 14. (A) Notwithstanding the provisions of Act No. 612 of the 2018
31 Regular Session, the following funds which were converted to accounts in Act No.
32 612 of the 2018 Regular Session shall be considered as statutorily dedicated fund
33 accounts containing fees and self-generated revenues, as follows:

34 (1) The Administrative Fund of the Department of Insurance created in R.S.
35 22:1071, shall be renamed the Administrative Dedicated Fund Account of the
36 Department of Insurance.

1 (2) The Emergency Medical Technician Fund created in R.S. 40:1135.10,
2 shall be renamed the Emergency Medical Technician Dedicated Fund Account.

3 (3) The Environmental Trust Fund created in R.S. 30:2015 shall be renamed
4 the Environmental Trust Dedicated Fund Account.

5 (4) The Louisiana Alligator Resource Fund created in R.S. 56:279 shall be
6 renamed the Louisiana Alligator Resource Dedicated Fund Account.

7 (5) The Louisiana Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Fund created in R.S. 32:202
8 shall be renamed the Louisiana Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Dedicated Fund
9 Account.

10 (6) The Motorcycle Safety, Awareness, and Operator Training Program Fund
11 created in R.S. 32:412 shall be renamed the Motorcycle Safety, Awareness, and
12 Operator Training Program Dedicated Fund Account.

13 (7) The Municipal Fire and Police Civil Service Operating Fund created in
14 R.S. 22:1476 shall be renamed the Municipal Fire and Police Civil Service Operating
15 Dedicated Fund Account.

16 (8) The Office of Workers' Compensation Administration Fund created in
17 R.S. 23:1291.1 shall be renamed the Office of Workers' Compensation
18 Administration Dedicated Fund Account.

19 (9) The Proprietary School Student Protection Fund created in R.S.
20 17:3141.16 shall be renamed the Proprietary School Student Protection Dedicated
21 Fund Account.

22 (10) The Sex Offender Registry Technology Fund created in Code of
23 Criminal Procedure Article 895.1 shall be renamed the Sex Offender Registry
24 Technology Dedicated Fund Account.

25 (11) The Youthful Offender Management Fund created in R.S. 15:921 shall
26 be renamed the Youthful Offender Management Dedicated Fund Account.

27 (B) The Louisiana State Law Institute is hereby directed, pursuant to its
28 authority in R.S. 24:253, to correct any reference in any Code or the Louisiana
29 Revised Statutes of 1950 to reflect the changes to the funds and accounts listed in
30 Subsection A of this Section."

31 AMENDMENT NO. 38

32 On page 13, line 2, change "Section 14." to "Section 15."

33 AMENDMENT NO. 39

34 On page 13, line 5, change "and 13" to "13, and 14"

35 AMENDMENT NO. 40

36 On page 13, line 7, change "and 13" to "13, and 14"